The earliest aerial of Coe’s campus shows Eby Fieldhouse (1930) at the top of the photograph. In front of Eby, in the middle of campus, is Stewart Memorial Library (1931). To the right is Voorhees Hall, built in two parts: 1915 and 1918.

Next to Voorhees is the Old Gym (1904), which later became the Women’s Gym. In the far right corner of the photograph is the Carnegie Hall of Science and (1910) to the left of that is the Sinclair Memorial Chapel (1911). Directly to the left of the chapel is Marshall Hall (1900).

To the far left of the photo against First Avenue is Old Main (1868), the first building on campus. It housed the dormitory, president’s suite, classrooms, bookstore, chapel, library, and even a basketball court.

Behind that is Williston Hall (1882), which served as the women’s dormitory and dining hall.